From: Kendal <kendal@rturner.co.uk>

Sent: 03 October 2019 15:17

To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool <A585WindyHarbourtoSkippool@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: 'A585WindyHarbourtoSkippool@highwaysengland.co.uk'

<A585WindyHarbourtoSkippool @highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Proposed Improvements - Our Client B Cocker

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above and your request for confirmation of notification of acquisition of permanent
rights.

We are principally concerned with the acquisition of permanent rights which lies to the south of
Garstang Road East at the present time the only information we have has been a plan showing 3
areas where we are told that the rights will be for a UU pipe diversion. At the present time we do
not have any further details in terms of the length or width of these easements.

We therefore request further details on the nature and extent of the rights to be acquired.
We look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely

Paul D Dennis FRICS FAAV

Richard Turner & Son

Kendal Office: 14 Moss End Business Village, Crooklands, Milnthorpe, Cumbria, LA7 7NU
Email: kendal@rturner.co.uk

Tel: 015395 66800

Fax: 015395 66801

Paul D. Dennis FRICS FAAV Mobile: |IIENNEGEGE

Hannah Towers BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV Mobile: | G

Richard Jackson BSc (Hons) MRICS Mobile: [N

Our file ref: 4990

CONFIDENTIALITY This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store or copy the information
in any medium. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free from any virus or other defect which might affect any
system into which they are opened or received, it is the responsibility of the recipient to check that they are virus free and that they will in
no way affect systems and data. No responsibility is accepted by R. Turner & Son for any loss or damage arising in anyway from their
receipt, opening or use.
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